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MEMORANDUM FOR: Sholly Coordinator
FROM; Lawrence P, Crocker, Proiect Manacer
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Profects I/11, NRR
SUBJECT: RPENUEST FOR PUBLICATION IN RI-WEEKLY FR NOTICE - NOTICE OF
ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO FACTLITY OPERATING LICENSE
(TAC 66947

Georqgia Pewer Companv, Nglethorpe Power Corporation, Municipa) Flectric

Authority of Georgia. Citv of Dalton, Georgia, Nocket No, 50-36F, Fdwin I,

Hatch Nuclear Plant, Unit 2, Appling Countv, Georgia

Date of application for amendment: January 4, 1988

Rrief description of amendment: The amendment modified the Technical

Specifications to remmit hydrostatic and leak testing with a non-critical
reactor core,

Date of issuance: March 12, 1988

Fffective date: March 12, 19e8

Amendment No,: 91
Facility Operating License No, NPF-5., Amendmen* revised the Technical

Specifications,

Date of initial notice in Federal Pegister: Februyary 10, 1088 /53 FR 3955)

The Commission's related evaluation of the amendment is contaired in a
Cafety Evaluation dated March 12, 1988,

No significant hazards consideration comments received: No
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Local Public Document Room location:

Appling County Public Library,
301 City Hal) Drive, Baxley, Georgia 31513

Original signed by:

Lawrence P, Crocker, Proiect Manager
Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects 1/1I, NRR
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DATED  March 12, 1988

AMENDMENT NO, 91 TO FACILITY OPERATING LICENSE NPF-5, EDWIN I, HATCH, UNIT 2
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